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Re: Ruddock #7A e e —

SE/4 NE/4 Sec. 3-25N-3W
Rio Arriba County, MM
Iease SF-080566

Dear Mr. Fellows:

Graham Royalty, Ltd. is in receipt of your letter regarding the referenced
well. In compliance with the BIM's June 23, 1988 approval to temporarily
abandon the Ruddock #7A, this well was temporarily abandoned on October 5, 1988.
A copy of the daily workover report which provides details of the temporary
abandonment is attached.

Graham Royalty, Ltd. would like to keep the wellbore in a TA'd status. In
the event that the Ruddock #3 developed a hole in the casing or other mechanical
problems occur, the Ruddock #7A wellbore could be used to produce the remaining
Pictured Cliffs reserves. Graham Royalty, Ltd. would be willing to perform a
casing integrity test in the Ruddock #7A if determined necessary by the BIM.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 303-629-1736.

Sincerely,
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TEMPORARILY ABANDON
rRaddock #7A

SE NE Sec. 3-25N-3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Moved in and rigged up pulling unit. Installed BOP. Tripped out
with 2-3/8" tubing. Rigged up Schlumberger, and ran in hole with
4-1/2" CIBP to 5660' (csg. collar @ 5650'). Set CIBP € 5660'.
Made 2 runs with dump bailer and capped CIBP with 5 sxs. of
cement. Rigged down Schlumberger and shut down for night.

Tripped in hole with 2-3/8" tubing. Tagged cement plug € + 5594'.
Pulled and laid down 4 3jts. tubing. Ran remaining 4 Jjts. of
tubing and stripped off BOP. Landed tubing in slips and installed
wellhead. Rigged down and moved out pulling unit.

Rigged up Unichem kill truck. Circulated hole with 70 barrels of
fresh water containing corrosion inhibiting and oxygen scavenging
agents. Tested casing and CIEP to 500%. No leakoff. Rigged down
Unichem and secured well.



